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Dear Trevor 
 
Thank you for your email and attached traffic impact assessment.  Steve has forwarded this on to 
me as he has moved on to a new role managing the delivery of third party schemes, and I have 
now taken on the planning manager role for Dorset. 
 
We have reviewed the level of trip generation predicted and, particularly given the assurance that 
extraction at the Tatchells site will have ceased before Philliols Farm is brought into operation, we 
are satisfied that the impact on the strategic road network will not be severe. 
 
Kind regards 
Gaynor 
 
Gaynor Gallacher  
South West Operations – Assistant Planning Manager (Highways Development Management)  
Highways England | Ash House | Falcon Road, Sowton Ind. Estate | Exeter | EX2 7LB 
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4704376 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
GTN: 0300 470 4376 �
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the 
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 
 
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic 
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk 
 
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree 
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ   
�

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 


